
 
Economic Development Commission  
Regular Meeting  
Minutes March 17, 2010  Page 1 
 

 
 
GRISWOLD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING   
MINUTES MARCH 17, 2010 GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 
I. REGULAR MEETING (7:00 P.M.) 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
Chairman Thomas Giard, Jr. called this regular meeting of the Griswold Economic Development 
Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
Present: Chairman Thomas Giard, Jr., Vice Chairman Melvin Jetmore Paul Lach, Town 

Planner Carl Fontneau, and Recording Secretary Donna Szall. 
 
Absent:  Chris Hargus, Matthew Baber 
 
3. Determination of Quorum 
 
T. Giard stated that there is a quorum for this regular meeting of the Economic Development 
Commission. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting of  January 20, 2010 
 

T. Giard asked for any corrections or omission.  M. Jetmore made a motion to accept the 
minutes. P. Lach seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion carried. 
 
5. Correspondence 
 
6. Matters Presented for Consideration 
 

A. Presentation by SECTER on regional economic development programs 
 
John Markowicz and Deborah Donovan gave a presentation explaining what SeCTer is and how 
it helps towns in the region.  J. Markowicz gave the history of SeCTer as it evolved from 
SEATECH in 1987 to C.RED in 1992 and to its present form as SeCTer in 1997.  He explained 
the mission of SeCTer to stimulate and support economic development and diversification in 
Southeastern Connecticut with a broad range of initiative and program.   

 
Deborah Donovan explained that SeCTer has information on their website for Data Finder and 
Site Finder. T. Giard asked about having a link to their website for site finder. D. Donovan stated 
that parcels of land can be put on the site finder for developers to located where they want to 
build.  She explained that SeCTer does site tours for developers to see the region to locate their

DRAFT 

FOR DISCUSSION 
ONLY 



 
Economic Development Commission  
Regular Meeting  
Minutes March 17, 2010  Page 2 
 

development in the region.  M. Jetmore stated that the supply is not what it should be for utilities 
to have a reduced generation rate when locating here in the region. There was discussion of 
this matter.   
 
T. Giard asked if there was funding to provide alternative energy for specific sites.  D. Donovan 
stated that there was Connecticut Innovations that operated the clean energy fund.  There was 
discussion of this matter.  
 
D. Donovan explained that SeCTer provided Economic Development Training events several 
times during the year in partnership with N. E. Utilities. There was discussion of this matter.  
She explained the CEDS program which has a strategy to apply for federal grants for 
development.  
 
J. Markowicz explained the Loan Programs that are available with the Regional Revolving Loan 
Fund, the Small Business Loan fund and the Southeast Regional Development Fund.  He 
explained that these loans are gap financing for businesses. There was discussion of this 
matter. 
 
J. Markowicz explained the Procurement Technical Assistance Program that provides marketing 
and procurement assistance to Connecticut businesses interested in selling their goods or 
services to federal, sate and local governments. He summarized that CTPTAP activity that 
included 41 companies. There was discussion of this matter including that it helps veterans, 
minorities and women.   
 
D. Donovan stated that CTPTAP provides how to seminars for finding contract opportunities, 
 
J. Markowicz explained SeCTer's involvement with the Sub Base Coalition, the Thames 
Maritime Coalition and the Regional Film Coalition.  D. Donovan explained that there are special 
forms for towns to use when a movie company wants to film in their town.     
 
J. Markowicz explained the SeCTer memberships and directorships and how it works with 
regional state and national organizations to promote economic development, community 
development, workforce development, transportation, education and safety in Southeast 
Connecticut. There was discussion of this matter including how SeCTer revenues, and 
expenses are distributed. 
 
M. Jetmore asked how the membership amount was determined.  J. Markowicz explained that it 
was based on $.35 per capita.  There was discussion of this matter. C. Fontneau explained that 
the membership dues were $3,100 to SeCTer.  There was discussion of this matter.  T. Giard 
asked for a motion to continue membership in SeCTer.  M. Jetmore made a motion to send a 
letter to the BOF to expend the funds in the amount of 3100 for the sector membership. P. Lach 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 
T. Giard thanked J. Markowicz and D. Donovan for their presentation. 
 

B. Results of three Main Street Steering Committee meetings 
 
C. Fontneau stated that the plans to add planters and benches have it a financial snag.  He 
explained that there will be a workshop on March 30, 2010 will be presented by Paula Stahl and 
landscape architect students to design a Main Street concept plan based on the ideas 
contributed by town's people.  He stated that a second workshop in April will have the students' 
present their concept plans to the public for additional comments. 

 
C. Report on status of Municipal Development Plan 

 
T. Giard asked Bert Sacco gave his presentation on the Municipal Development Plan.  B. Sacco 
explained to the Commission that the MDP is in its final draft and that it will be presented to the  



 
Economic Development Commission  
Regular Meeting  
Minutes March 17, 2010  Page 3 
 

 Department of Economic Development.  He stated that there are 3 paragraphs that should be 
modified.  He asked for all the drafts back that had been received thus far and he will make the 
necessary changes so that all the drafts will be the final draft. B. Sacco explained the gaps that 
needed to be filled to improve the towns economic development such as the Brownfields 
funding and that the state needs to have the funds to help with this gap.  There was lengthy 
discussion of this matter. 
 
B. Sacco stated that the town will have to adopt the Municipal Development Plan.  T. Giard 
asked that B. Sacco attend the town meeting when the MDP is approved.   C. Fontneau stated 
that the DECD will send a letter for the local approval process. 
 
B. Sacco stated that the town must locate a favorable project to present to the state.   
T. Giard thanked B. Sacco for his presentation on the update and final draft of the Municipal 
Development Plan. 

 
D. Report on status of Triangle parcels, DECD grant application and other developments 

 
C. Fontneau gave the update on the small Triangle parcel. There was discussion of this matter 
including that the commission insist that the contractor do the phase III and RAP together.  C. 
Fontneau stated that there was interest in creating a continuing care facility and that there could 
be a possible land swap so the developer will have public water and sewer. 
 
C. Fontneau gave the update on the large Triangle parcel.  He explained that the demolition is 
about 85 percent completed, and should be slap on grade by May.   There was discussion of 
this matter.  
 

E. Consideration of renewal of CEDAS membership. 
 
C. Fontneau asked the commission if they wanted to continue their membership in CEDAS.  
There was discussion of this matter P. Lach made a motion to continue the membership of 
commission members and staff to CEDAS in the amount of $200.  M. Jetmore seconded the 
motion. All were in favor. The motion carried. 

 
F. Other topics as presented 

 
C. Fontneau explained that he will be before the BOF to defend the department budget on 
3/24/10. There was discussion of this matter including that members of the EDC can attend to 
help support the planning budget.   

 
7. Adjournment 
 
T. Giard asked for a motion to adjourn. M. Jetmore made a motion to adjourn. P. Lach 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Donna M. Szall 
 Recording Secretary 


